Richard Dwyer

From: Dionne Filiatrault [dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 12:59 PM

To: ‘Adam Lewis'

Cc: Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: Letter to Natalie Plato INAC - June 16, 2009
Hi Adam,

Thank you for your email. The original letters will forwarded to you by our Licence
Administrator, Richard Dwyer. Once received if you have any questions do not hesitate to
contact me.

Regards,

Dionne

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.,
Executive Director

Nunavut Water Board

PO Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XeB 130

Tel. 867.360.6338

Fax. 867.360.6369

Email: dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Adam Lewis [mailto:a_lewis@makivik.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 11:26 AM

To: dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Re: Letter to Natalie Plato INAC - June 16, 2009
Importance: High

Dionne:

I have left a voicemail with you today (June 23) regarding a letter that came across my desk
today regarding a Type B Water License Application for Bear Island (1BR-BEA). In the letter,
it states that on May 7, 2009 the Board wrote to the Makivik Corporation requesting
confirmation by May 21 about the conformity of this project with an approved land use plan.

I am writing this email to determine, who at Makivik Corporation was the inital letter dated
May 7 sent to? Please advise us as soon as possible as to who the contact was to determine
why this issue went outstanding.

Thank-you in advance.

Adam Lewis

Nunavik Research Centre

Makivik Corporation / Nunavik Geomatics Inc.
1111 Dr. Frederik-Philips Blvd.

3rd Floor

St. Laurent, Quebec

H4AM 2X6

Office: (514) 745-8880

Cell: (514) 449-3473

www.makivik.org




